
From: Information Management Team 
Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2023 9:30 am 
To:  
Cc: karyn.burgess@gw.govt.nz 
Subject: Sustainability grants 

Morena Deena 

Thank you for your enquiry of 27 February 2023. 

Hutt City Council (HCC) does not currently offer any grant funding for sustainability projects or trips 
as outlined in your email. 

HCC currently supports Toimata Foundation to deliver the EnviroSchools Programme, an 
environmental action based programme where young people are empowered to design and lead 
sustainability projects in their schools. We recently increased our funding to enable the 
EnviroSchools Programme to reach into all Lower Hutt schools. As part of this programme, Toimata 
Foundation also delivers World of Waste tours, for students to learn about waste minimisation. 

For more information, please go to https://enviroschools.org.nz/regions/wellington/. As Hutt Valley 
High School is not yet an EnviroSchool, we have copied in Karyn Burgess, who can provide further 
information about the programme. 

Ngā mihi 

Susan Sales 

Ringa Āwhina Tāhūhū ki Te Koromatua | Senior Advisor

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi | Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New 
Zealand  
Paetukutuku: www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Deena Anderson   
Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 9:12 am 
To: ContactHCC <contact@huttcity.govt.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] For Funding Advisors - Grant Applications Team 

Kia ora koutou, 

would like to take approximately 50 
students in the senior school on a boat trip to learn about  
(a) sustainable fishing, our coastlines, fishing quotas, and sustainable seafood options for cooking.
(b) fishing
(c) when back at school - using the whole fish for meals and food safety.
(d) water safety

I was reading about the different grant funding and wondered if you have one specific to 
sustainability projects.  For example, Upper Hutt Council has the Sustainability Stimulus Grant.  
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If not, do you know of any other grant-funding organisations that consider sustainability 
grants?  Thank you in advance for your help. 
 
Kind regards, 
Deena 
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